From: Nancy Mcquire

To: Dotson. Michael (UTC)

Subject: RE: Notice of Deficient Household Goods Moving Permit application - A1Hauling
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 12:06:33 PM

Attachments: Insurance Binder.pdf

Here’s the binder in better format.. Thank you

We are not set up to have employees at this time so don’t need workers comp or employment
security

| have talked to April and have to classes set up.. thank you

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC)
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:53 PM

To: nancymcguire72 @gmail.com
Subject: Notice of Deficient Household Goods Moving Permit application - A1Hauling

May 10, 2019

Al Hauling LLC
31 Denver Lane
Washougal, WA 98671

Re: Notice of Deficient Application
Docket # TV-190354

Dear Al Hauling LLC:

The following items need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing of your
application for operating authority. Please complete and return to our office by June 10, 2019.
You may not operate until these issues are resolved and you have received your approved
permit.

e Request a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance (Form E) and proof of Cargo
Insurance (Form H) from your insurance company. The insurance must show your legal
name, and, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) must be
shown as the certificate holder. Please ask your insurance company to email the

insurance to transportation@utc.wa.gov.

e You put N/A on the Worker’s Comp and Employment Security sections on the
application. Please explain why.

e You are required to attend commission-sponsored training prior to receiving your
provisional permit. We have signed you up for training on June 12, 2019 in Yakima,


mailto:nancymcguire72@gmail.com
mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov
mailto:nancymcguire72@gmail.com
mailto:transportation@utc.wa.gov

CONFIRMATION OF BINDING

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS CONFIRMATION OF INSURANCE MAY NOT COMPLY WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS
SUBMITTED FOR CONSIDERATION. PLEASE READ THIS CONFIRMATION CAREFULLY AND COMPARE IT WITH ANY QUOTE AND
SUBMISSION DOCUMENTS AND REVIEW THE POLICY FORMS FOR THE ACTUAL COVERAGES PROVIDED. THIS CONFIRMATION
IS A TEMPORARY INSURANCE CONTRACT, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS OF THE POLICY(IES) OR
CERTIFICATE(S) IN CURRENT USE BY THE INSURER.

In accordance with your instructions, and in reliance upon the statements made by the retail producer in the insured's
application/submission, we have bound insurance at your request as follows:

Date Issued: Apr 29, 2019

Producer: AGT2281 Insured:
Evergreen Insurance, Inc Al Hauling L1.C
12503 SE Mill Plain Blvd, Suite 130 31 Denver Ln

Washougal, WA 98671
Vancouver, WA 98684

Description of Risk: Mover

Location of Risk: 31 Denver Ln, Washougal, WA 98671

Insurer: National Fire & Marine Assigned Policy or
Insurance Co. [72] Certificate Number: 72TRS100657
Effective Period: 4/26/2019 to 4/26/2020 Term: 365 days

12:01 A M. STANDARD TIME AT THE LOCATION ADDRESS OF THE NAMED INSURED. THIS
CONFIRMATION WILL BE TERMINATED AND SUPERSEDED UPON DELIVERY OF THE FORMAL
POLICY(IES) ISSUED TO REPLACEIT.

Coverage: AUTOLTABILITY
Limits: Per the attached
Deductible: Per the attached
Exposures: 1 truck /1 trailer / 100 mile radius / household goods mover

Terms/Conditions: Endorsements / Notable Exclusions:
Schedule auto coverage
Binding Requirements / Subject To:
Quote subject to revision upon receipt of application.
Coverage can be bound no earlier than the postmark date of the signed, completed application and
an Agency check for the Down Payment.
No flat cancellations.
Fully complete signed and dated applicatoin
Acceptable mvr
NO federal filings
Not an agent for another entity
Intrastate ops only

All other terms and conditions apply per policy forms.

Agent Commission: 10%





Total Premium: $5,089.00
Fees: DBroker Fee $300.00

Taxes: $113.17

Total Premium: $5,502.17

Financing is available through IFC; please contact our Accounting Dept. for terms.

THIS CONFIRMATION OF INSURANCE IS ISSUED BASED UPON THE INSURER'S AGREEMENT TO BIND
AND IS ISSUED BY THE UNDERSIGNED WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER AS AN INSURER.

(Z[i

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE, GRIFFIN UNDERWRITING SERVICES
INSURED: Al Hauling LLC DATE ISSUED: Apr 29, 2019 SUBMISSION #: 19033859B







WA. If you cannot attend this training you will need to attend the next orientation on
May 22, 2019 in Olympia, WA, plus, the required training at a later date. Please contact
April Gilson at april.gilson@utc.wa.gov to schedule an orientation if you cannot attend
the above-noted training.

Who do I contact if | have questions?

You may call 360-664-1222 or e-mail us at fransportation@utc.wa.gov. Our fax number is
360-586-1181.

Thank you,

Licensing Services
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
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